
January 17, 1996
MEMORANDUM TO: Phillip F. McKee, Dir:ctor,

Project Directerate I-3
Division of Rsactor Projects - I/II

A

FROM: Maudette Griggs, Project Manager / Original signed by:
Project Directorate I-3
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH NORTHEAST UTILITIES SERVICE COMPANY
AND WESTINGHOUSE ENERGY SYSTEMS RELATED TO MILLSTONE UNIT 3

DATE & TIME: Tuesday, January 30, 1995
8:30 a.m.

LOCATION: U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
One White Flint North
Room 4 B-13
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852

PURPOSE: Discussion with Northeast Utilities Service Company (NU) and
Westinghouse Energy Systems relating to instrumentation and
controls 24-month surveillance extensions

PARTICIPANTS *: EC W Westinahouse

A. De Agazio, NRR D. Asay R. Tuley
H. Garg, NRR D. Beachy T. Williams
F. Gee, NRR R. Joshi
M. Griggs, NRR G. Olsen
D. Lurie, OC
E. Marinos, NRR
S. Mazumdar, NRR
V. Rooney, NRR
C. Schulten, NRR

i Docket No. 50-423

cc: See next page

CONTACT: M. Griggs
415-1424

* Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are usually
open for interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other
parties to attend as observers pursuant to " Commission Policy Statement on
Staff Meetings Open to the Public" 59 Federal Reaister 48340, 09/20/94.
However, a portion of this meeting might involve discussions pertaining to.

proprietary information and, therefore, will be closed to the public. A
non-proprietary summary of the meeting will be prepared and made available
upon request.
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